Date :4/26/2017 4:17:10 PM

From : "Mark Armbruster"

To : "Luciralia Ibarra"

Subject : Hollywood/Wilcox scoping meeting
Hi Luci,

As | mentioned to you, we want to have a scoping meeting for the project. It looks like the Initial Study will be ready to be published next
week. Ifitis published then, we are thinking about a scoping meeting either the week of 5/22 or 6/5. Are those weeks good for you and do
you have any preference on dates? Many thanks.

Mark

Mark Armbruster

Partner

Armbruster Goldsmith & Delvac LLP
12100 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1600
Los Angeles, CA 90025
Mark@agd-landuse.com
310-209-8800
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